

SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

2019 Regular Session

Amendments proposed by Senator Boudreaux to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 161 by Senator LaFleur

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 In the set of amendments proposed by Senator Cortez and adopted by the Senate on May 14,
3 2019 (Set SFASB161 WATSOND 1804), delete Amendment No. 3

4 AMENDMENT NO. 2

5 On page 2, between lines 3 and 4, insert the following:

6 "Section 2. R.S. 34:292(B)(1) is hereby amended and reenacted to read as
7 follows:

8 §292. Board of commissioners

9 * * *

10 B.(1) The commissioners shall be appointed as follows:

11 (a) Two members, one of whom shall be nominated by the Lafayette
12 Parish Farm Bureau, shall be appointed by a majority vote of the mayors of
13 the incorporated municipalities of Lafayette Parish other than the city of
14 Lafayette.

15 (b) ~~Two members, one of whom shall be nominated by the Greater~~
16 ~~Lafayette Chamber of Commerce,~~ shall be appointed by the ~~mayor of the city~~
17 ~~of Lafayette~~ **Mayor-President**. The ~~mayor of the city of Lafayette~~ **Mayor-**
18 **President** may serve as one of the appointments.

19 (c) Two members, one of whom shall be a ~~black citizen~~ **racial**
20 **minority**, shall be appointed by the Lafayette City Council.

21 (d) ~~Two members, one of whom shall be nominated by the Central~~
22 ~~Labor Council of Lafayette,~~ shall be appointed by the ~~Lafayette Parish~~
23 ~~president.~~ The ~~parish president~~ may serve as one of the appointments.

24 (e) Two members, one of whom shall be a ~~black citizen~~ **racial**
25 **minority**, shall be appointed by the Lafayette Parish Council.

26 (f) ~~Two members~~ (e) **One member** shall be appointed by the
27 president of the University of ~~Southwestern~~ Louisiana **at Lafayette**. The
28 president may serve as ~~one of the appointments~~ **appointment**.

29 (f) **One member shall be appointed by the chancellor of South**
30 **Louisiana Community College. The chancellor may serve as the**
31 **appointment.**

32 (g) **One member shall be appointed jointly by the members of the**
33 **Louisiana House of Representatives who represent a district in which the**
34 **majority of the population of their district resides in Lafayette Parish.**

35 (h) **One member shall be appointed jointly by the members of the**
36 **Louisiana Senate who represent a district in which the majority of the**
37 **population of their district resides in Lafayette Parish.**

38 * * *